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[ ] Request for Proposal (RFP) for eCommerce Website

3. Services Required

- Design & Development
- Site Support & Maintenance
- Training & Optimization
- Enterprise Integrations

2. Project Overview and Objectives
- Project Description: [Detail the scope of the project and the desired outcomes.]

1. Introduction
- Company Overview: [Briefly describe your company, including industry, size, and main

products/services.]

- Objectives: [List specific goals, such as increased sales, improved user experience, or
enhanced mobile compatibility.]

- Project Purpose: [Explain the primary goal of the RFP and what you aim to achieve with the
new eCommerce platform.]



- UX/UI Requirements:

4. Technical Requirements
- Integrations:

5. Design and User Experience
- Branding Guidelines:

- Payment Gateways: [Detail preferred payment processing solutions.]

- Performance: [Outline expectations for website speed and reliability.]

- Security Features: [Specify necessary security protocols and features.]



- Aesthetic References:

6. Budget Considerations
- Estimated Budget:

8. Vendor Selection Criteria
- Experience and Expertise:

- Preferred Pricing Model: [Specify if you prefer fixed price, hourly rates, or payment per
milestone.]

7. Project Timeline
- Milestones and Deadlines: [Outline the expected timeline for the project, including key

milestones.]



- Design and Development:
- What is your approach to UX design?

9. Questions for Vendors
- Company Background:
- How many years have you been in business?

- What is your experience with eCommerce projects?

- How do you ensure cross-platform compatibility?

- References: [Ask for case studies or references from similar projects.]



- Security and Compliance:
- Is your software PCI-compliant?

- Project Management:
- What methodologies do you use?

- How do you handle data security and compliance?

- How do you communicate with clients and stakeholders?



10. Proposal Submission Guidelines
- Submission Deadline: [Specify the deadline for proposal submissions.]

- Contact Information: [Provide contact details for questions and submissions.]

- Submission Format: [Indicate the preferred format for submissions (e.g., PDF, Word
document).]

11. Evaluation Process
- Criteria: [Describe how proposals will be evaluated and the decision-making process.]
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